
 
 

Professional Licensure or Certification Disclosure 
Sufficient to Meet Licensure or Certification Requirements:  
 
The Master of Science in Physician Assistant Studies offered by Samford University, if successfully 
completed, has been identified as sufficient to meet licensure and certification requirements for 
NCCPA in the states listed in the table below:  
 

State Licensure or Certification Contact Information 
Alabama http://www.albme.org/  
Alaska https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/StateMedical

Board.aspx  
Arizona http://www.azpa.gov/  
Arkansas  http://www.armedicalboard.org/  
California  http://www.pac.ca.gov/  
Colorado  https://www.colorado.gov/dora/Medical_Board  
Connecticut http://www.ct.gov/dph/cwp/view.asp?a=3121&q=389510  
Delaware https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/medicalpractice  
District of Columbia  http://doh.dc.gov/node/166752  
Florida http://flboardofmedicine.gov/  

http://floridasosteopathicmedicine.gov/  
Georgia http://medicalboard.georgia.gov/  
Hawaii http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/medical/  
Idaho http://bom.idaho.gov/BOMPortal/Home.aspx  
Illinois http://www.idfpr.com/profs/PhysicianAssistant.asp  
Indiana http://www.in.gov/pla/pa.htm  
Iowa http://www.idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Physician-Assistants  
Kansas http://www.ksbha.org/  
Kentucky  http://kbml.ky.gov/ah/Pages/Physician-Assistant.aspx  
Louisiana http://www.lsbme.la.gov/licensure/physician-assistants  
Maine  https://www.maine.gov/md/licensure/pa-license  

http://www.maine.gov/osteo/  
Maryland https://www.mbp.state.md.us/licensure_licensing.aspx  
Massachusetts https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-physician-assistants  
Michigan http://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-72600_72603_27529_27550---

,00.html  



Minnesota https://mn.gov/boards/medical-practice/  
Mississippi http://www.msbml.ms.gov/Licensure/Physician_Assistant  
Missouri http://pr.mo.gov/physicianassistants.asp  
Montana http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/med  
Nebraska http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Medicine-and-Surgery.aspx  
Nevada http://medboard.nv.gov/Forms/PhysicianAsst/  

http://license.k3systems.com/LicensingPublic/app?page=main&service=page  
New Hampshire https://www.oplc.nh.gov/medicine/  
New Jersey http://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/pa/  
New Mexico http://www.nmmb.state.nm.us/  

http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/osteopathy.aspx  
New York http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/med/rpa.htm  
North Carolina http://www.ncmedboard.org/  
North Dakota http://www.ndbom.org/practitioners/pa/status/index.asp  
Ohio http://www.med.ohio.gov/Apply/Physician-Assistant-PA  
Oklahoma http://www.okmedicalboard.org/physician_assistants  
Oregon  http://www.oregon.gov/omb/Pages/index.aspx  
Pennsylvania http://www.dos.pa.gov/med  

http://www.dos.pa.gov/ost  
Rhode Island http://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=237  
South Carolina https://llr.sc.gov/med/  
South Dakota http://www.sdbmoe.gov/  
Tennessee https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/pa-

board.html  
Texas http://www.tmb.state.tx.us/page/licensing-physician-assistants  
Utah http://www.dopl.utah.gov/licensing/physician_assistant.html  
Vermont http://healthvermont.gov/hc/med_board/bmp.aspx  
Virginia http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/medicine/  
Washington  http://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/MedicalCommission/Med

icalLicensing.aspx  
http://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewRenewor
Update/OsteopathicPhysician/ApplicationsandForms.aspx  

West Virginia  http://www.wvdhhr.org/wvbom/  
http://www.wvbdosteo.org/  

Wisconsin http://dsps.wi.gov/pages/BoardsCouncils/MEB/Default.aspx  

Wyoming http://wyomedboard.state.wy.us/  

 
 


